

Nicole Pearson

3 Malvern Road • Brislington • Bristol • BS4 3NS • United Kingdom

CELL +44 (0) 7872-015-623 • E-MAIL info@nicolepearson.co.uk • WEB www.nicolepearson.co.uk

Height 160cm • Blue eyes • Blonde hair • Languages English, French, some Russian

PROFILE

I am an international award winning circus performer with over 18 years experience in traditional, contemporary and corporate circus.

I am a versatile, motivated and creative artist, with a dynamic and engaging stage presence.

Former soloist with Cirque Du Soleil's "OVO," performing aerial web and the extended cocoon aerial silks solo.

SKILLS

Solo aerial silks, aerial hoop, aerial crystal, corde lisse, dance trapeze, aerial kite, harness, unicycle

Duo aerial straps, adagio, synchronised aerial silks, aerial hoop, static and dance trapeze, spinning web

Complimentary Skills handstands, juggling (4 balls, 3 clubs)

EXPERIENCE

Dec 2016 - May 2017 Costa Cruises, specialty act
Duo aerial straps, solo aerial silks and spinning web

June -Nov 2016 Freelance aerial performer
Aerialist for special events and galas.

April - June 2016 Costa Cruises, specialty act
Duo aerial straps, solo aerial silks and adagio

Sept 2014- April 2016 Freelance aerial performer
Aerialist for special events and galas.

2014 Cirque Du Soleil - "OVO" (Japan Tour)
Invited guest artist, performing duo aerial web act and solo aerial silks act. Additional dance and character work throughout the show.

2007-2013 Freelance aerial performer

Aerialist for special events and galas. Events for the Royal families of the UK, UAE, Malaysia and Belgium; high-scale corporate galas and launches (alongside such stars as Prince, Elton John, Seal and Katherine Jenkins); clients including Cirque Du Soleil, the Royal Variety Show, the Princess Diana Memorial Concert, Dragone, Smart Car, O2, Chinawhite, Fiat, Wrigley's, Tigi, Unilever and many more...

2007 Pendulum Aerial Arts - "Around Midnight" (USA)

Aerial performer - dance trapeze, dance and character work

2006 Pendulum Aerial Arts - "Twilight" (USA)

Aerial performer - corde lisse, dance and character work

2005 Pendulum Aerial Arts - "Crimson Cabaret" (USA)

Original cast and aerial performer - dance trapeze (solo and duo), corde lisse, hammock, aerial silks, dance and character work

2004 Circus Flora - "Kawayo" (USA)

Core performer - corde lisse, adagio on horseback

2004 Zoppe Family Circus (USA)

Aerial performer - trapeze, dance and character work

2001-2003 Circus Smirkus (USA)

Aerial performer - corde lisse, aerial silks, dance and character work

EDUCATION

2016

STCW 95 Basic Safety Training Course

Awarded by Beyond Limits Training, valid until 2021

2015

Kinesiological Stretching

Easy Flexibility Training Certification (EFTC) awarded by Elastic Steel

2014

ETM Level 2

LAO Level 2 Certificate in Fitness Instructing (Exercise to Music) (QFC)

2002-2004

Ecole Nationale de Cirque, Montreal, Canada

Professional training programme specialising in corde lisse and aerial hoop

1998-2002

Circus Maniacs, UK

Award winning youth circus troupe, specialising in aerial disciplines

Awards

Bronze medal, La Piste Aux Espoirs, Belgium
Group Corde Lisse (Circus Maniacs)

References

Suzanne Kenney, Artistic Director of Pendulum Aerial Arts
suzanne@pendulumaerialarts.org

Tony Phipps, Director of IA Productions
tony@impactartists.co.uk